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Cherne, Curtis

From: Rodriguez, Jason T.
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 8:10 AM
To: 'Wayne Graham'
Cc: Jerry Hollis; Josh Autry; Gary Hollis; Cherne, Curtis; Harmon Rita T.
Subject: RE: Smith's 410 Yale

Good morning Wayne I just talked with Tim Gallegos and he provided me with enough parol evidence on what they did 
at the man hole and from looking at the inside there will be no need to dig the SO‐19 up  it’s a pass for the penetration if 
you need any more let me know thanks.  
 
Jason Rodriguez C.O.A. Storm Maintenance 
Office 505‐857‐8607 
Cell      505‐235‐8016 
E‐mail jtrodriguez@cabq.gov 
 
   
 

From: Wayne Graham [mailto:wayne.graham@harcoservices.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 11:30 AM 
To: Rodriguez, Jason T. 
Cc: Jerry Hollis; Josh Autry; Gary Hollis 
Subject: Smith's 410 Yale 
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon, 
The boring contractor for this project was G&A Communications – Tim Gassegos 316‐8461. 
Please advise if you are able to talk with them, to keep us from having to dig up the manhole. 
 
Thanks for your help! 
 
Wayne Graham  
Office: 770.917.8846 ext. 305 | Fax: 770.917.0921 | Cell: 770.231.4109 
P.O. Box 2347 | Kennesaw, Georgia 30156 
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